

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF NORTH DAKOTA
SOUTHWESTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

JESSIE MARIE GRANT

I N D I C T M E N T

Case No. _____

Violation: 18 U.S.C. § 111(a)(1)

Assaulting a Federal Officer

The Grand Jury Charges:

On or about August 2, 2014, in the District of North Dakota,

JESSIE MARIE GRANT

knowingly and forcibly assaulted a federal officer, namely, Bureau of Indian Affairs
Police Officer Gina Szczur, while Officer Szczur was engaged in and on account of the
performance of official duties, and in so doing bit Officer Szczur in the arm;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 111(a)(1).

A TRUE BILL:

/s/ Grand Jury Foreperson
Foreperson

/s/ Timothy Q. Purdon
TIMOTHY Q. PURDON
United States Attorney

GLD:aap